

TODAY IS
WEDNESDAY, APRIL 26, 2017
REGULAR Schedule:
5, Po'okela, RECESS, 6, 7,
LUNCH, 1

PLEASE SUBMIT E-SIS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.

ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY END OF LUNCH AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TO jon_shigaki@notes.k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL
46. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class.
Mahalo!

Seniors!

During the 4th quarter of the student's senior year, the student must not be found to have committed one Chapter 19 Class A or B offense and 2 Chapter 19 Class C or D offenses. Note: Tardy is Class D offense) All accumulated detention hours must be cleared by 4:00pm on May 17th 2017.

<u>Seniors!</u> Don't delay buying a ticket for the Senior Ball being held in the New Cafe on April 29th. Tickets are now \$20.00 and can be purchased at Da Store.

1ST Annual LHS Film Festival: Lahainaluna High School will be hosting its first annual film festival on May 12th, 2017 from 7pm to 9pm. The event will be held at the new cafe and tickets are only \$12. This ticket includes a formal three course sit-down meal and entry into the evening's festivities.

Film entries are open to anyone.

The categories are: comedy, indie, cinematic, drama, animation, documentary, and music video.

The winner of each category will receive a trophy and a cash prize.

Entries must be submitted by Friday, May 5th. Video time-frames need to fall within three minutes max and two minutes minimum. If you have any questions, please see Mr. Thomas in Room K-13.

Interested in being a member of the Luna Drumline? Auditions are on Saturday, April 29 at 10:00am at the Band room. Contact Music Director Myron Carlos for audition music. Need help? Ask any of the current music students or see Mr. Carlos.

Save the Date! The Lahainaluna High School Music Performing Arts will be having their ALOHA Concert on Sunday, May 7th 6pm at our gym. The admission is free is so please attend. We will be having performances from our band, choir, Jazz band, winter guard, and woodwind ensemble. The ensemble is comprised with alumni, our woodwind students, and students from Lahaina Intermediate. Come and bid Aloha to our class of 2017 seniors. It's a night you'll never forget.

Attention Class of 2017! Only a few more weeks until your BIG day. It's not too late to sign up for Project Grad. Custom designed Class of 2017 Project Grad t-shirts are about to be ordered. To make sure you

get your shirt and other Project Grad swag, sign up now. The cost is only \$50 through April 30th. After that, space is based on availability and the price increases to \$75. Make sure you sign up for this once in a lifetime party. Project Grad forms are available for pick up in the school office.

Theatre Theatre Maui is holding a Summer Theatre Camp at Sacred Hearts Schools from June 12th to July 23rd Monday thru Friday 8:30am to 2:00pm. The theme will be Walt Disney's Beauty and the Beast Jr! Along with singing, dancing, and acting, summer campers will participate in a workshop making props and set pieces for the show. To join, go to www.ttmwestmaui.org, call 808-661-1168, or email admin@ttmwestmaui.org

COUNSELORS CORNER:

Seniors who have applied to college should have a financial aid package from all the colleges they have been accepted. Seniors, check your account on the college's website, if you do not have a financial aid package, you must see Miss Kristy immediately, this may mean more information is needed from you. Please set up a meeting with Miss Kristy immediately or your financial aid award may be delayed.

Hey seniors! If you received any community scholarships you must let Miss Kristy know and she will invite you to the Scholarship Awards Program on May 10th. Also, if you received any college scholarships, Miss Kristy must report that information to the Department of Education and post it on the graduation program. It's not too late to apply to community scholarships, there are new scholarships posted almost every week, keep checking My Future Hawaii.

Hey seniors! If there is anyone left who has not completed their FAFSA (financial aid) application, the UHMC advisor will be back in the College & Career Center to help you apply for your financial aid. You must see Miss Kristy immediately to sign up for an appointment.

Those seniors who have already completed their FAFSA and received an email saying that you are marked for verification should also schedule an appointment with the UHMC advisor. There are documents you must provide to the college that marked you for verification, if you do not submit the information you will not receive your financial aid package. Ouestions? See Miss Kristy.

CLUB CHATTER:

Anime club: Permission forms for the Kobe Luncheon on Saturday, May 13th are available. The price is \$20. Please signup and get the forms in by Thursday, May 4th. Thank you!

BREAKFAST/SNACK: SMOOTHIE, ½ BAGEL, TURKEY LINKS. LUNCH: HOT DOG, TATER TOTS, BAKED BEANS. Cafeteria Monitors, please report at least 30 minutes prior to lunch. Failure to report may result in detention hours. TODAY's MONITOR ARE: Levi Recinos and Conor Replogle. Thursday's monitors are: Teani Rickard, Pablo Rico, John Michael Rinen, and Camila Rivera